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From: McCarthy, Matthew
Sent: Wed, 24 Mar 2021 17:29:04 +1100
To: 'Xavier Walsh';,'Chris Reilly';'Nick

Weeks';'Michelle.Fieldin
Young';'Shannon Byrne'
Cc: Haig, Peter;Thompson, Belinda;Maher, Andrew;Sherwood, Simon;Hablous,

;'Jan Williamson';'Rob Meade';'Matthew

Laura
Subject: RE: Victorian Royal Commission

REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

Matthew McCarthy
Managing Associate, Allens

D

M _ www.allens.com.au

Allens > < Linklaters

Follow Allens m R A
[ 3

From: McCarthy, Matthew
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 2:59 PM
To: 'Xavier Walsh'

; 'Chris Reilly'

; 'Nick Weeks'

‘Michelle.Fielding (.

Williamson'

;'Jan

; 'Rob Meade'
; 'Matthew Young'
; 'Shannon Byrne'

Cc: Haig, Peter ; Thompson, Belinda

; Maher, Andrew » Sherwood,
simon <} ; H:b ous, Laura

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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 8:01 PM

To: 'Xavier Walsh' 1>; 'Chris Reilly’
: 'Nick Weeks' :
Williamson' ; 'Rob Meade'

>: Matthew Young
>; Shannon Byrne

cc: Haig, Peter IR 7hopson, Belinda

; Maher, Andrew : Sherwood,
Simon ; Hablous, Laura

Subject: RE: Victorian Royal Commission

REDACTED - FRIVILEGE




Matthew McCarthy
Managing Associate, Allens
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